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Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

101001 I Street, Sacramento, California 95814 • www.CalRecycle.ca.gov • (916) 322-4027
P.O. Box 4025, Sacramento, California 95812 

October 28, 2015
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Fire Debris and Recovery Services for the Butte Fire in Calaveras County” DRR15043
Addendum No. 2
To the Invitation for Bid (IFB) DRR15043
1. CalRecycle would like to notify all prospective bidders that we have extended the bid submittal due date to November 2, 2015.  It has come to our attention that the calculation method for subcontractor and consultant costs, specifically as it relates to the calculation of actual costs versus overhead and profit, is not in line with industry standard and likely to create unnecessary administrative burden with contract management and contract cost tracking.  These provisions will be revised and posted in a new addendum that will be released tomorrow, October 29, 2015.
2. The IFB Process Schedule has been revised as follows:
	Advertisement Date
	October 20, 2015

	Optional Pre-Bid Meeting at 11 a.m. in Middletown, CA.
	October 26, 2015

	Written Questions Due by 4:00 pm
	October 27, 2015

	Submittals Due by 2:00 pm
	October 29, 2015
November 2, 2015

	Bid Opening at 2:00 pm
	November 2, 2015
November 4, 2015

	
	


3. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 
(Attachment 1).
4. The following questions were submitted by the 4:00 p.m. deadline on 10/27/15 in response to the IFB but were not ready to be included in Addendum 1.  Answers to each follow the question.

Q1.
Page 9, Qualifications and Resources – If the Contractor chooses to submit on both proposals for DRR15042 and DRR15043, can the same person be identified in both proposal for the position of Program Manager?  Project Manager?
A1.
Yes
Q2.
Page 11, Bonding Information – Please clarify if payment/performance bonding will be required to be issued per task order (per lot) or as a sum of the total agreement.  
A2.
To begin work, the payment and performance bonds are to be for fifty percent (50%) of the maximum budget described in the "Contract Budget" section on Page 1 of the IFB.
Q3.
The bidder declaration requires us to list subcontractors and their corresponding % of the bid price.  However, since we are not submitting a cost estimate with the response to the IFB, how can we claim a corresponding % of the bid price?  Please advise how we should respond in the IFB.

A3.
The “Corresponding % of bid price” line should be read to mean the percentage of the overall contract dollars that will be paid to the subcontractor.  The “Contract Budget” provision on page 1 of the IFB lists the maximum budget for the contract.  The bidder should provide estimates and acknowledge how they will meet the 25% Small Business and 3% Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise subcontracting goals but the percentages of use committed to each category will represent minimums that must be satisfied.  Bidder should calculate based on the maximum budget described in the “Contract Budget” provision on page 1 of the IFB.  
Q4.
Is it a state mandated requirement that you must have the Class A General Engineers license with Hazmat?

A4.
Yes.

Q5.
I respectfully request CalRecycle reconsider the licensing requirement for contractors to include a current C21 Demolition license.
A5.
CalRecycle is unable to comply with this request.
Questions related to the Debris Removal Operations Plan- Waste Disposal:

Q6.
Has CalRecycle identified any specific disposal facilities for disposal soil, ash, and debris?
A6.
Sites are not identified in the Debris Removal Operations Plan.  For the Butte Fire, this material currently going to forward landfill.  For the Valley Fire, this material is currently going to the East Lake Landfill.  These sites may change as the projects proceed.  CalRecycle is using a Cost Plus Fixed Fee structure for this contract in an attempt to minimize the risk taken by the contractor on variables like the receiving facilities.
Q7.
Should soil and ash samples be collected for analysis during site characterization activities?  
A7.
For waste characterization work, no.  For assessing worker health and safety, possibly and at your discretion, or, on a limited basis, at the direction of the Operations Chief.
Q8.
Is there a general assumption on the classification for disposal (e.g. non-Haz, Cal-Haz, RCRA)?
A8.
There is not a general assumption of waste classification for fire debris.  Disposal of debris from the areas where disasters have been declared are covered under Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board Order No. R5-2013-0026, Conditional Waiver of Waste Discharge Requirements for Disaster-Related Wastes During a State of Emergency Within the Central Valley Region.  This waiver allows material to be taken to lined cells of permitted disposal facilities.
Q9.
Should painted concrete be assessed for lead based paint (and if so, would x-ray fluorescence be sufficient)?
A9.
No, unless directed by the Operations Chief.
Q10.
Will CalRecycle sign hazardous waste manifests should soil or ash be characterized as hazardous?  
A10.
Yes

Questions related to the Debris Removal Operations Plan – Erosion Control
Q11.
Will a separate Storm Water Pollution and Prevention Plan (SWPPP) be required for each lot, each neighborhood or for each region?

A11.
Per table 3 of the Operations Plan, no.
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this IFB will remain the same.  If you have any questions relating to this IFB process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Shelly Lewis

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments
	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Pete Timmerman
	ptimmerman@pacificstates.net
	Pacific States Environmental Contractors, Inc.
	11555 Dublin Blvd
	Dublin
	CA
	94568
	 
	 

	Greg Frick
	gregf@diani.com
	A.J. Diani Construction Co., Inc.
	351 N. Blosser Rd.
	Santa Maria
	CA
	93458
	 
	 

	David Grattan
	dgrattan@sukut.com
	Sukut Construction, LLC
	4010 W. Chandler Ave.
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92704
	 
	 

	Amber Sharpe
	amber.sharpe@errg.com
	Engineering/Remediation Resources Group, Inc.
	4585 Pacheco Blvd., Suite 200
	Martinez
	CA
	94553
	 
	 

	Tim Guinn
	guinn@earthmover.com
	Guinn Construction
	6533 Rosedale Highway
	Bakersfield
	CA
	93308
	 
	 

	John Georgagi
	jgeorgagi@americanintegrated.com
	American Integrated Services
	1502 East Opp St.
	Wilmington
	CA
	90744
	 
	 

	Kelly Beckmann
	kbeckmann@ashbritt.com
	AshBritt, Inc.
	565 E Hillsboro Blvd
	Deerfield Beach
	FL
	33441
	 
	 

	Kathie Kaiser
	estimating@sukut.com
	Sukut Construction, LLC
	4010 W. Chandler Avenue
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92704
	 
	 

	Blain Stumpf
	blain@bstrock.com
	BST Services, Inc
	PO Box 231
	Shingle Springs
	CA
	95682
	X
	 

	Eric Almquist
	ericjalmquist@gmail.com
	Northern California Community Development Corporation
	3439 La Cadena
	Sacramento
	CA
	95835
	 
	X

	James Diani
	 jimd@diani.com
	A. J. Diani Construction Co., Inc.
	PO Box 636
	Santa Maria
	CA
	93456
	 
	 

	Lisa Huizenga
	lhuizenga@americanintegrated.com
	American Integrated Services, inc.
	1502 E Opp Street
	Wilmington
	CA
	90744
	 
	 

	Anne Cabrera
	anne.cabrera@tetratech.com
	Tetra Tech, Inc.
	2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120
	Maitland
	FL
	32751
	 
	 

	Eric Stannard
	EStannard@teichert.com
	Teichert Construction
	400 Sunrise Ave.
	Roseville
	CA
	95661
	 
	 

	Floyd D Harris Sr.
	annetteharris@comcast.net
	Harris Construction Clean UP
	P O Box 11963
	Fresno
	CA
	93776
	 
	 

	Source Management
	sourcemgmt@onvia.net
	Onvia, Inc.
	509 Olive Way Suite 400
	Seattle
	WA
	98101
	X
	X

	Bill Hunter
	bhunter@nrcc.com
	NRC Environmental Services, Inc
	1605 Ferry Point
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	James Eisert
	james.eisert@arcadis.com
	ARCADIS
	101 Creekside Ridge Court, Suite 200
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	 
	 

	Yolanda Frye
	yolanda@pronestienviro.com
	Pronesti Environmental, Inc.
	6301 ANgelo Court, Suite 10
	Loomis 
	CA
	95650
	 
	 

	Nichole Maestas
	bids@alanizpaving.com
	Alaniz Construction, Inc.
	7160 Stevenson Blvd.
	Fremon
	CA
	94538
	X
	 

	Darius Stankunas
	dstankunas@rostan.com
	Rostan Solutions, LLC
	3433 Lithia Pinecrest Road
	Valrico
	FL
	33596
	X
	 

	Christopher Holsinger
	cholsinger@ashbritt.com
	AshBritt
	565 East Hillsboro Blvd.
	Deerfield Beach
	FL
	33441
	 
	 

	John Hower
	jmhower@geo-logic.com
	Geo-Logic Associates
	250 West First Street, Suite 228
	Claremont
	CA
	91711
	 
	 

	Mike Stiles
	allclearmike@yahoo.com
	AllClear Inc
	3540 Bainbridge Ave
	Rescue
	CA
	95672
	X
	 

	Julie Glenn
	jglenn@pandj.com
	Phillips & Jordan, Inc.
	10201 Parkside Drive, Suite 300
	Knoxville
	TN
	37922
	 
	 

	John Ramsay
	jramsay@crowdergulf.com
	CrowderGulf, LLC.
	5435 Business Parkway
	Theodore
	 AL
	36582
	 
	 

	Andy Iturriria 
	andy@terranovo.com
	Terra Novo
	2930 Patton Way
	Bakersfield
	CA
	93308
	X
	 

	Cheryl Bly-Chester
	CherylBlyChester@aol.com
	Rosewood Environmental Engineering
	1079B Sunrise Boulevard #168
	Roseville
	CA
	95661
	X
	 

	Kerrie Noll
	knoll@crowdergulf.com
	CrowderGulf
	5435 Business Parkway
	Theodore
	AL
	36582
	 
	 

	Rodney Ainsworth
	rodneya@kroekerinc.com
	Kroeker Inc
	 4627 S. Chestnut Ave.
	Fresno
	CA
	93725
	 
	 

	Kevin Heddy
	kevin@hanfordarc.com
	Hanford Applied Restoration & Conservation
	23195 Maffei Rd.
	Sonoma
	CA
	95476
	 
	 

	Brenda Hill
	brenda@pronestienviro.com
	Pronesti Environmental Inc.
	6301 Angelo Court, Suite 10
	Loomis
	CA
	95650
	 
	 

	Keith Waterman
	kwaterman@magnuspacific.com
	Magnus Pacific LLC
	6558 Lonetree Blvd
	Rocklin
	CA
	95765
	 
	 

	Kelly Knight
	kelly@steelheadconstructors.com
	Steelhead Constructors, Inc.
	2940 Innsbruck Drive
	Redding
	CA
	96003
	X
	

	Yolanda Frye
	yolanda@pronestienviro.com
	Pronesti Environmental,Inc.
	6301 Angelo Court, Ste 10
	Loomis
	CA
	95650
	 
	

	Olivia Marino
	omarino@drcusa.com
	DRC Emergency Services, LLC
	6258 Marshall Foch
	New Orleans
	LA
	70124
	 
	

	Jolie Bonvillian
	Jolie@drcusa.com
	DRC EMERGENCY SERVICES
	6258 Marshall Foch
	New Orleans
	LA
	70124
	 
	

	Betty Kamara
	betty.kamara@tetratech.com
	Tetra Tech, Inc.
	2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120
	Maitland
	FL
	32746
	 
	

	Julie Glenn
	jglenn@pandj.com
	Phillis & Jordan
	10201 Parkside Drive, Suite 300
	Knoxville
	TN
	37922
	 
	

	Keith Hennig
	khennig@uperesources.com
	UPE Resources
	22605 E La Palma
	Yorba Linda
	CA
	92887
	X
	X

	Jennifer Frankovsky
	jenniferf@tfrinc.com
	TFR Enterprises, Inc.
	601 Leander Drive
	Leander
	TX
	78641
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